
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Via ECF       November 25, 2024  

Honorable Daniel J. Stewart  

United States Magistrate Judge  

U.S. District Court, Northern District of New York   

James T. Foley U.S. Courthouse  

445 Broadway – 4th Floor  

Albany, New York 12207 

 

Re:  Melissa Moore v. Madison Reed, Inc. 

Case No. 1:22-cv-00115 (FJS/DJS) 

 

Dear Judge Stewart: 

 

My firm represents the plaintiff in the above-referenced action. 

 

I submit this letter in response to this Court’s November 15, 2024’s Order (ECF No. 59) 

requiring a status update. 

 

 As previously reported, the parties have reached a settlement. Final signatures to the 

settlement agreement were exchanged on November 16, 2024. 

 

   On November 20, 2024, the parties filed a stipulation of dismissal pursuant to Federal 

Civil Procedure Rule 41(1)(A)(ii), which the Honorable Frederick J. Scullin, Jr. so ordered on 

November 25, 2024. 

 

 

            Respectfully submitted, 

   
                                             Michael R. Reese 
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